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From: amy.cunningham@greatflorida.com

Sent:  Friday, July 23, 2010 12:48 PM

To: Malave, Erin /@(
Subjéct: RE: Vanegas Insurance Group Corp. Document No.jlggg@{iﬁﬁﬂ_.

Matave, Erin

Thank you Erin. The document Number os P10000005690, our tax ID.Number is 27-1707670 and
corporation is called Vanegas Insurance Group Corp. with a mailing address o 2567 E. Irlo Bronson
Memorial Hwy. Kissimmee, FL 34744.

I think as long as the Tax ID number shows Citizens will accept it. Thank you again for your help.

Amy Cunningham

Customer Service Representative
Vanegas Insurance Group Corp.

d/b/a Great Florida Insurance

2567 E. Irlo Bronson Memorial Highway
Kissimmee, FL 34744

407-931-3729

407-931-1327 (fax)
amy.cunningham@agreatflorida.com

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Vanegas Insurance Group Corp. Document No. P10000005650
From: "Malave, Erin" <EMMalave@dgs.state.fl.us>

Date: Fri, July 23, 2010 8:27 am

To: <amy.cunningham@greatfiorida.com>

Please just forward sre the informaltion needing an ipdafe.
Make sure yor include the wame of yorr business andf of the document number.

Ern M. Malarve

Awenduients

Burean of Conmiercial Recording
Dipision of Corporations

From: amy.cunningham@greatflorida.com [mailto:amy.cunningham@greatflorida.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 1:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: sergio.vanegas@greatflorida.com

Subject: Vanegas Insurance Group Corp. Document No. P10000005690

We recently applied for an appointment with Citizens Property Insurance and they require
that our tax id number be included on our Sunbiz account. Is there way to add this to the
online details? Let me know what we can do. Thank you for your help.
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
amy.cunningham@greatflorida.com
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